

From: William Gjertson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 31, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0240-EX-ST-2007

---

Message:

They are at 2 separate locations within 1 km that the RF testing of the spacecraft will occur. One is inside a payload processing building. The other is when the spacecraft is integrated in the launch vehicle and erected on the Launch Platform pierside near the facility. The locations should be slightly different. Somehow the numbers were copied wrongly.

NL 33-44-40; WL118-13-26 (Payload Processing Facility)

And

NL 33-44-42; WL118-13-28 (Launch Platform Pierside)